

John Kennedy

From: Markus Zimprich [markuszi@microsoft.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 4:48 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: File number 0085-EX-RR-2006

Dear Mr Kennedy,

We are using this frequency in actually 2 buildings. One with the address below and across the street. This was why the radius was requested. However the radius could be reduced to 250 m (0.25 km) to cover the building across the street.

Thanks

Markus

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 12:02 PM
To: Markus Zimprich
Subject: RE: File number 0085-EX-RR-2006
Importance: High

Mr. Zimprich,

Currently, this license has 2 kilometers as a radius of mobile operations. Are the transmissions only made from the fixed location at 3850 148th Ave NE, Redmond, WA (47 38 45 NLat, 122 8 34 WLong)? If so, can the radius be deleted?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

From: Markus Zimprich [mailto:markuszi@microsoft.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 3:44 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: File number 0085-EX-RR-2006

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

For the band 1805-1880 MHz please lower the power from 5 W peak ERP to 1 w peak ERP.

Thanks

Markus Zimprich